

THCA General Meeting Minutes

14 April 2021 6pm

Call to order 6:05pm

Open/Welcome by Larkin

SAPD Update:

- Joe Frank; more presence of SAPD to include the Street Crimes Unit's involvement with more visibility, more patrol of streets versus only the strip. VICE in coordination with TBAC on alert and patrolling as well. Parking will be continued to be addressed. Metro Health will be engaged with food trucks in the future. Safety, gun shots/violence are priority currently.
- Officer Robinson: Sunday's incident is still under investigation and there is no new information at this time. Report houses of concern, or any items of concern to her, our Safety Officer. Escalate items if you are not getting a response, to include the Board of the THCA. Contact information: **Officer Brigitte Robinson #265 Central SAFFE Unit, cell (210) 912-662**
Office (210) 207 – 7413 email Brigitte.neumann2@sanantonio.gov
- Neighbor Feedback: Taco Truck on Valdez, parking issues, increase police activity/citations. Can citizens call tow companies? Is it possible to have increased no parking signage?
Parking Enforcement (210) 207 – 8266 Is the implementation of bike patrols possible?
Can Parking Enforcement be available later in the day? They are only available during the day.

D1 Update:

- Robert Trevino: Updates: Noise ordinance has been filed. TH has been named part of the task force to help with this initiative. Parking, city continues to work with SAPD on parking citations; city will follow up on the towing signs regarding phone numbers for towing companies. Metro Health has been tasked to work on the food trucks. Substation design is in progress. Document everything. Call 911, call non-emergency, use 311, use the 311SA app.
- Neighbor Feedback: Can food truck closing times be addressed? Is there a law loitering in front of houses? If they are on your property, yes, if they are on the street no. Residential parking program is in the works; standards for businesses should be held to a different standard when they are up against a residential zone. Where is the line as far as trespassing and the SAPD action?

Business Engagement Readout (Larkin/Heidi):

- Meeting 14 April 2021 4pm at Midnight Swim with business association, Chief McManus, Jay, and SAPD, Larkin and Heidi. Recap of the meeting.
- Neighborhood Feedback: What business owners were in the meeting? Call everything in, do not rely on your neighbors to call things in. Is security a requirement for the clubs? Can the security be expanded? How many officers are included in the increased directed patrol? 4 up from 2. DWI is not included in this count. We have statistics on all the calls, citations and reported issues.

Direct Patrol Report:

- Statistics were shared in the newsletter. They are made available to us monthly. Please direct issues including vagrancy, homelessness to Officer Robinson or to Jay. Jay.podjenski@sanantonio.gov
- Neighbor Feedback: Can we get a time domains on the statistic reports? All the stats are from the 10p-3a shift. Can include other hours for comparison as well.

Neighborhood Feedback/Questions

Next Month Outside: Terry Court “Pocket Park” meeting in person for the next meeting

Meeting adjourned at 7:26pm

Contact Information from the chat:

Angelique Umutes with Rep. Diego Bernal, contact office with state related issues: unemployment (TWC), TEA, TX Driver License, Child Protective Servies (CPS)

Angelique.umutesi@house.texas.gov

District Director/Constituent Casework/NA point of contact

Bethany.Gutierrez@house.texas.edu

(210) 816 – 0906

Chief of Staff: Zachary.Cochran@house.texas.gov